

Ghazal Taimur Malik

Full Stack Developer

Email: ghazaltaimur27@gmail.com **Mob/Whats-app :** +971-50529 8850

Visa Status: Resident UAE Visa **Dubai Driving License:** Yes

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ghazaltaimur>

Portfolio: <https://ghazalehsan.com/> **Nationality:** Pakistani



PROFILE

Objective

To utilize my potential with utmost dedication and hard work, zest for achieving excellence and apply all that I have learned to be the part of a value driven dynamic team that ensures professional growth and continuous learning.

Professional Summary

Worked as Full Stack Developer used latest development tools and technologies like Vue JS, Vuetify, PHP, Node Js, Laravel, Typescript, Magento, GraphQL, React JS, React Native, material ui, bootstrap. Also handle server and deployments in AWS.

Worked on Smart Dubai for Invest Dubai application, integration with multiple systems: UAE Pass, UMS, BPM.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Shopini Logistic (Dubai)

July 2021 - Present

Full Stack Developer
Node Js, React Js, Html, CSS, JS, Ajax, ES6, AWS, PHP

Smart Dubai (Government)

18th June 2020 – 30rd
June 2021

Full Stack Developer
Vue Js, Vuetify, ES6, Html, CSS, JS, Node Js, React Js
<https://invest.dubai.ae/>

Urent LLC (Dubai)

13th May 2019 – 15th June
2020

Full Stack Developer
Node Js, React Native, React Js, Html, CSS, JS, Ajax, MySQL, ES6, GraphQL, Media
Soup, Socket.io, WordPress, AWS
<https://urent.com/>
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.urent.urentapp>
<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/urent/id1492748796>

HtmlPro / TechPeak

23rd April 18 – 30th April
2019

Technical Team Lead / Full Stack Developer
Node Js, Loopback, Html, CSS, JS, MySQL, Mongo DB, IOS, Laravel, PHP, ES6,
Apache

**BlueEast – Orient
Group Of Companies**
27th July 16 – 22nd April
18

Team Lead
Magento 1, Typescript, GraphQL, React Native, React JS, Html, CSS, JS, WordPress,
Ajax, MySQL, Material ui, Bootstrap, Mongo DB, Loopback, NodeJS, Apache

Some Projects Links:

[https://www.mevris.com/\(IOT\)](https://www.mevris.com/(IOT))

<https://clickmall.com/>

<https://orient.com.pk/>

Shopistan
31st May 14 – 26th July 16

Technical Team Lead
Magento 1, Angular JS, Html, CSS, JS, WordPress, Ajax, MySQL, Apache

Some Projects Links:

<http://www.makr.co/>

<http://lala.com.pk/>

<http://www.jubileegeneral.com.pk/>

<http://www.minnieminors.com/>

<http://www.universalcinemas.com/>

<http://www.mariab.pk/>

<http://www.cynosure.pk/>

<http://www.sanaabbas.com/>

<http://www.unze.com.pk/>

<http://www.theentertainer.pk/>

<http://jochaho.pk/>

<http://www.beechtree.pk/>

<http://imperialtex.pk/>

<http://www.houseofittehad.com/>

<http://elan.pk/>

<http://www.moltyfoam.com.pk/>

Rolustech
23rd Dec 13 – 30th May 14

Senior Software Engineer
Sugar CRM 7, Sugar CRM 6, Backbone JS

Uraan/Coeus Solutions
27th Feb 13 – 22nd Dec 13

Software Engineer
Zend F2, Zend F1, Html, CSS, JS, WordPress, Ajax, MySQL, Apache

One Step Solutions
June 11 – 26^h Feb 13

Software Engineer
PHP, Html, CSS, JS, WordPress, Ajax, MySQL, Custom Framework, jQuery, Apache

House Of Professionals
July 09 – Oct 10

Web Developer
PHP, Html, CSS, JS, WordPress, Ajax, MySQL, jQuery

EDUCATION

**Government College
University Lahore,
Pakistan**
2007 – 2011

BS Computer Science (Hons.)
CGPA: 3.43

SKILLS

Programming Languages Vue Js, Vuetify ,Magento, GraphQL, React Native JS, React JS, Typescript, Angular JS, PHP, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, Magneto, Zend Framework2, Sugar CRM 7 , Sugar CRM 6, Backbone JS, Wordpress, Ajax, JQuery, XML, JSON, Oracle, Mongo DB, NODEJS, Loopback, Laravel

Packages Visual Studio, NetBeans, MS Office, Turbo C, Oracle, Microsoft SQL Server, Dream viewer, Photoshop, flash, PayPal integration,click2mail API integration

Operating System MS Windows, Linux, Mac Os
